Office of the City Engineer

City Hall

730 Washington Avenue

John C. Rooney, P.E. RACINE ON THE LAKE Racine, W| 53403
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/ FAR o 262.636.9191

City Engineer Fax: 262.636.9545
City of Racine, Wisconsin
December 18, 2015 Legistar Item: 15-01098
To: Alderman Jim Morgenroth, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee
From: John Rooney 4’""
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer
Re: Engineering Services Agreement for the Highway Safety Improvement Program

(HSIP) Grant Application

We are submitting an Engineering Services Agreement between the City of Racine and Strand
Associates, Inc. for the above grant application. This agreement will provide engineering services for
the State Street/N. Memorial Drive Intersection Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) Grant
Application project.

This agreement is in the not-to-exceed amount of $14,500. Funding is available in the below Org-
Objects:

$ 4,500.00 — Org-Object 45040-57500, Northwestern — Memorial to Golf.
$ 9,432.00 — Org-Object 45040-57500, DPW-Paving

$ 500.00 — Org-Object 45040-50100, Full Time Salaries

$ 37.00 - Org-Object 45040-51010, FICA

$ 31.00 - Org-Object 45040-51100, WRS

$14,500.00 - Total

If the Committee agrees, appropriate action would be to authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to enter
into the agreement.
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Cc: Joy Hansche
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